From: Patricia Parre <Patricia.Parre@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 5:27 PM
To: Government Services
Subject: RE: Climate Change Commission's advice on the direction of policy for the Government's second

emissions reduction plan

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Sophie

Thank you for sharing the Commission’s final advice on the policy direction for the second emissions reduction plan with
Minister Watts.

You may be aware that Parliament will be commencing Tuesday 5 December. | will be in touch with planned tabling
date(s) as soon as it has been discussed with the new Minister, noting that you will need this information to plan for
publication of the advice in accordance with s 5L(3), in light of the requirement to make the advice publicly available as
soon as practicable after it is presented to the House.

| will be in touch with you in the coming days to discuss next steps.
Cheers,
Trish

Patricia (Trish) Parre (she/her)| Private Secretary — Climate Change | Office of Hon Simon Watts MP
Minister of Climate Change

From: Government Services <governmentservices@climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 5:17 PM

To: Patricia Parre <Patricia.Parre@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: Climate Change Commission's advice on the direction of policy for the Government’s second emissions
reduction plan

Kia ora Trish

Please find attached to this email He Pou a Rangi Climate Change Commission’s advice on the direction of policy for the
Government’s second emissions reduction plan for the attention of the Climate Change Minister. This advice was
prepared in line with the Commission’s role as laid out in the Climate Change Response Act 2002 (the Act).

As outlined in section 5L of the Act, the Climate Change Minister is required to present a copy of the advice to the House
of Representatives no later than 10 working days after receiving it.

If Parliament is not in session during this time, then the advice is to be presented as soon as practicable after the
commencement of the next session of Parliament.



Section 5L also requires the Commission to make our advice publicly available as soon as practicable after it is presented

to the House, but no later than 20 working days after providing it to the Minister — even if the advice has not been
presented to the House by that date.

Previously, the Commission has supported the Minister in releasing final advice by publishing it on our website once it
has been tabled and any public statement from the Minister has been made. Should the Office require a link to the
published advice when the time comes, please do let me know.

Nga mihi
Sophie

Sophie Carroll | Government Services Manager
M
E sophie.carroll@climatecommission.govt.nz
W climatecommission.govt.nz




From: Sophie Carroll

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Patricia Parre; Government Services

Cc: Jack Boltar

Subject: Re: ERP2 Advice is being published at 5pm tomorrow

Thank you Trish - much appreciated!
Sophie

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Patricia Parre <Patricia.Parre@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:58:34 PM

To: Sophie Carroll <Sophie.Carroll@climatecommission.govt.nz>; Government Services
<governmentservices@climatecommission.govt.nz>

Cc: Jack Boltar <Jack.Boltar@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: ERP2 Advice is being published at 5pm tomorrow

Hi Sophie,

| can now confirm that the advice will be presented to the House at 2pm tomorrow, and will be published on
Parliament’s website at 5pm. Can you please align publishing on the Commission’s website at 5pm also?

Because the advice is being tabled at 2pm, the advice will be technically public from 2pm, but not publicly available.
During this 3 hour window, any member of the House can request a copy of the advice from the House Office. If the
advice is leaked in this 3 hour window, we will table it immediately and inform you, so you can publish immediately as
well.

Cheers,

Trish

{ @ i Patricia (Trish) Parre (she/her) | Private Secretary, Climate Change | Kaiawhina Motuhake, Take Ahuarangi
Office of Hon Simon Watts
Minister of Climate Change | Minita Take Ahuarangi

E: Patricia.Parre@parliament.govt.nz
Cell:

&

o, T

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this
message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately.

Please note information about meetings related to the Minister’s portfolios will be proactively released (this does not include personal or
constituency matters). For each meeting in scope, the summary would list: date, time (start and finish), brief description, location, who the meeting
was with, and the portfolio. If you attend a meeting with the Minister on behalf of an organisation, the name of the organisation will be released. If
you are a senior staff member at an organisation, or meet with the Minister in your personal capacity, your name may also be released. The location
of the meeting will be released, unless it is a private residence. The proactive release will be consistent with the provisions in the Official Information
Act, including privacy considerations. Under the Privacy Act 1993 you have the right to ask for a copy of any personal information we hold about
you, and to ask for it to be corrected if you think it is wrong. If you’d like to ask for a copy of your information, or to have it corrected, or are
concerned about the release of your information in the meeting disclosure, please contact the sender. You can read more about the proactive
release policy at https://www.dia.qovt.nz/Proactive-Releases#MS






